PELICAN BAY SERVICES DIVISION

Municipal Service Taxing and Benefit Unit
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING JANUARY 4, 2018

THE CLAM BAY COMMITTEE OF THE PELICAN BAY SERVICES DIVISION WILL
MEET AT 1:30 PM ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 4 AT THE PELICAN BAY SERVICES
DIVISION, 3%° FLOOR OF THE SUNTRUST BUILDING, SUITE 302, LOCATED AT
801 LAUREL OAK DRIVE, NAPLES, FLORIDA 34108.

AGENDA
1. Roll call
2. Agenda approval
3. Approval of 12/07/17 meeting minutes
4. Audience comments
5. Clam Bay
a. ETE annual report (see note below)
b. Contract for debris removal from waterways
¢ Contract for debris removal from hand-dug channels
d. Contract for hand-dug channel maintenance
e. Contract for exotic maintenance along west side of berm and in
coastal scrub
f. Safety trimming along north boardwalk
g. Canoe trail marker 12
h. Other
6. Clam Pass
a. December tidal ratio report
b. H&M annual report
c. Other
7. Water Quality
a. Discharge from Mystique construction project
b. County Lab collecting water samples
c. County Lab entering WQ data for Clam Bay and berm sites
into WIN
d. Other

8. Next meeting: March 6 or March 8
9. Adjournment

NOTE: The 2017 Clam Bay annual monitoring report is posted on the PBSD website.
A hard copy of this report will be made available upon request.

ANY PERSON WISHING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL RECEIVE UP TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER ITEM TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD. THE BOARD WILL SOLICIT PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SUBJECTS NOT ON THIS AGENDA AND
ANY PERSON WISHING TO SPEAK WILL RECEIVE UP TO THREE (3) MINUTES. THE BOARD ENCOURAGES YOU TO
SUBMIT YOUR COMMENTS IN WRITING IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING. ANY PERSON WHO DECIDES TO APPEAL A
DECISION OF THIS BOARD WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING PERTAINING THERETO, AND THEREFORE
MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD IS MADE, WHICH INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE
UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. IF YOU ARE A PERSON WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEEDS AN
ACCOMMODATION IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING YOU ARE ENTITLED TO THE PROVISION OF
CERTAIN ASSISTANCE. PLEASE CONTACT THE PELICAN BAY SERVICES DIVISION AT (239) 597-1749. VISIT US AT
HTTP://PELICANBAYSERVICESDIVISION.NET.

12/28/2017 = 1:43 PM



PELICAN BAY SERVICES DIVISION
CLAM BAY COMMITTEE MEETING
DECEMBER 7, 2017

The Clam Bay Committee of the Pelican Bay Services Division met on Thursday, December 7 at
1:30 p.m. at the SunTrust Bank Building, 801 Laurel Oak Drive, Suite 302, Naples, Florida
34108, In attendance were:

Clam Bay Committee Bohdan Hirniak

Susan O’Brien, Chairman Gary Ventress

Pelican Bay Services Division Staff Mary McCaughtry, Operations Analyst

Neil Dorrill, Administrator Lisa Jacob, Associate Project Manager (absent)
Marion Bolick, Operations Manager Barbara Shea, Recording Secretary

Also Present Mary Johnson, Pelican Bay Foundation
Jennifer Bobka, Earth Tech Andrew McAuley, Earth Tech

Mohamed Dabees, Humiston & Moore Jeremy Sterk, Earth Tech

Tim Hall, Turrell, Hall & Associates Dave Trecker, PBSD Board

A

APPROVED AGENDA (AS PRESENTED)

Roll call

Agenda approval

Approval of 10/03/17 meeting minutes
Audience comments

Clam Bay
a. Monitoring Irma recovery
b. Removing debris from hand-dug channels and waterways
c. Other debris removal
d. Die-off area assessment
€. Other
Clam Pass
a. Update on current conditions
b. November tidal ratio report
Water Quality
a. Copper results

b. Third quarter report on TP and TN
c. WIN data entry

d. Water sample collection
c. Discharge from Mystique construction project
Annual reports — due December 15, 2017
a. Clam Bay monitoring
b. Water Quality — due 30 days after October WQ results reported
c. Bathymetric and tidal monitoring



Pelican Bay Services Division Clam Bay Committee Meeting
December 7, 2017

9. Next meeting: January 4
10. Adjournment

ROLL CALL
All members were present and a quorum was established

M; Humak motmned M: Vent:ess seconded to appmve the agenda as pwscntcd

The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF 10/03/17 MEETING MINUTES - _ ] - _
. Ventress motioned, Mr. Hirniak seconded to approve the 10/03/17 meetmg

mmtes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

AUDIENCE COMMENTS
None

CLAM BAY

MONITORING IRMA RECOVERY

The committee reviewed the new infrared Clam Bay photo taken post-Irma (November
2017). Mr. Tim Hall, consultant with Turrell, Hall & Associates, reported observing post-Irma
“budding out” on hutricane-damaged trees. The committee reviewed photos of Irma-damaged
areas in Clam Bay, provided by Mr. Jeremy Sterk, consultant with Earth Tech, which were taken
soon after the storm occurred. Mr. Sterk suggested and the committee agreed that similar photos
of these areas would be taken in six months for comparison.

Mr. Sterk commented that PB sub-associations cannot, in general, remove debris from
mangrove and upland conservation areas (for cosmetic reasons) without a permit. The
SWEFWMD would allow limited removal of “dead broken pieces” for safety reasons.

The committee agreed by consensus to add four mangrove plots in the Irma-impacted
area, which would be monitored in March & September with a limited scope.

REMOVING DEBRIS FROM HAND-DUG CHANNELS AND WATERWAYS

Mr. Sterk recommended removing the Irma-related debris from the hand-dug channels
and waterways as soon as possible, and estimated that approximately $100,000 may be required
to complete this work. Mr, Hall recommended cleaning out the main channels first. Mr. Bolick
commented that his staff has completed some debris removal from the waterways,

OTHER DEBRIS REMOVAL
Mr. Dorrill reported that staff is in the process of pricing out debris removal in the
waterways on the east and west sides of the berm.

DIE-OFF AREA ASSESSMENT




Pelican Bay Services Division Ciam Bay Committee Mecting
December 7, 2017

Mz, Hall reported that he has observed signs of recovery in the mangrove die-off area.
Mr. Sterk commented on his “health assessments” of trees in the “plot” areas, which are also
showing improvement.

CLAM PASS

UPDATE ON CURRENT CONDITIONS

Dr. Dabees, consultant with Humiston & Moore, reported that the bathymetric survey
was completed at the end of November, and he is currently working on the annual report. He
commented on the recent super moon which caused the “spit” in Clam Pass to curve southward.

NOVEMBER TIDAL RATIO REPORT
Dr. Dabees commented that tidal ratios look decent and show positive trends.

ESCARPMENT

Ms. Mary Johnson questioned the cause of the current escarpment on the notth side of
Clam Pass, and whether it could be a result of the sand placed on the beach from the last beach
renourishment project. Dr. Dabees commented that the escarpment is “part of nature” and not a
result of sand placement. He suggested no action be taken. He would not be opposed to a call to
the DEP to ask what they would suggest to correct the escarpment.

WATER QUALITY

COPPER RESULTS

Ms. O’Brien commented that copper levels in Clam Bay, as reported in the nine site
copper table updated through August, are “borderline” at 16%.

THIRD QUARTER REPORT ON TP AND TN

Dr. Trecker provided a document entitled, “Observations and Recommendations”
regarding the water quality trends within the six PB stormwater lakes, which was added to the
record. He highlighted, (1) copper levels in upland lakes are at an all time low, (2) there appears
to be movement of copper out of upland lakes into Clam Bay, (3) phosphorus and nitrogen levels
have been steady in the lakes over a five year period, (4) the Vizeaya lake consistently shows
the highest levels of phosphorus, (5) over half of the top 7 or 8 exceedances are golf course
lakes, and (6) copper and phosphorus appear to be cycling from the sediment.

Ms. O’Brien commented that 2017 data shows more exceedances than in prior years.

Mr. Hall reported that May 2017 shows that 8 out of 9 sites broke exceedance. He noted
that May data also shows exceptional winds which may have caused high sediment cycling.
Likewise, he reported that January and July 2017 showed no exceedances, and these months
were noted as “low wind” months, Mr. Hall will continue to study a possible correlation
between monthly exceedances and high winds.

Ms. Mary Johnson commented on the high level of nutrients in the reclaimed water used
for irrigation throughout Pelican Bay.

Ms. O’Brien commented that the Tomasko annual report is due in February.

WIN DATA ENTRY
Ms. O’Brien reported that the County Lab will be ready in February to input water
quality data into the WIN system. However, it would be necessary for County Lab personnel to




Pelican Bay Services Division Clam Bay Committee Meeting
December 7, 2017

perform the water quality sampling. She suggested that staff obtain pricing for these proposed
tasks.

WATER SAMPLE COLLECTION
Ms. O’Brien reported that no September samples were collected and that October results
should be received soon.

DISCHARGE FROM MYSTIQUE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

Ms. O’Brien commented on the discharge from the Mystique construction project which
was discussed at the December PBSD board meeting. She suggested that any possible discharge
be monitored, as the PBSD is responsible for water quality in Clam Bay.

OTHER COMMENTS FROM MR, STERK

Mr, Sterk provided photos comparing 2016 and 2017 seagrass in the southern end of
Clam Bay. He has observed an overall seagrass reduction of two acres, most likely attributable
to poor pre-dredge conditions. He expects the seagrass to rebound.

Mr. Sterk commented on Irma-damaged canoe Marker 12, and will contact the County
for repair/replacement as the County is the holder of the permit and the responsible party.

NEXT MEETING:
By consensus, the committee agreed that the next meeting of the committee would be
held on January 4 at 1:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Susan O’Brien, Chairman

Minutes approved | | as presented OR [ | as amended ON [ | date




Humiston & Moore Engineers | ClamPass-TIDE

Agenda Item #6a

Page 1 of 1
Clam Pass Tide Monitoring - click here for Muintenance Dredging Project details
. " R o \
Ide Gages Locatlonggy 7 B =i : WA
Monthly Time Series 2017 (click on Thumbnoits to Expond)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
| cJuJuJeJug e
Mean Low TideTime Lag - 2017
300.0 !rog‘::?:-;-m Burrcang ey
1500
g 2002 ntdarker 4
§ 1500 nhsiker 14
nharker 26
§ 100.0 §: i B Marker 32
t
50,0
§ i
t
0.0 E i 1
feb Dec
Gage/Gulf Mean Tide Ratios - 2017
93 S B e
08 Trapcal tavm
By
07
Bos ol m _ n#Arker 4
G os [HH-- s T .. athacker 14
o 04 "‘ nbdarker 26
g 03 | utdarker 32
0.2 1. Ceted
. S L — sublyy
o4 :f 'l 4 ] E{_h_‘ faagafer
00 o, MERY | A 1, 99 Mtmn) MUEY RIS MNEE | REEE B e raran
Feb tar hor Jul b,
Gage/Gulf Mean Tide Ratios - 2016
09
PASS 1.
08 DREDGING gy  V-3-COUN HERMINE
0.7 i
[
E:n's ntdarker 4
.g 05 nharker 14
l; 04 RMarker 26
g 03 nbdarker 32
ot Crleal
L
ol MERTC WEE B MR diEE BEEL BEEa WEH R B WO :Jlbr:r
0 3 Makerny
i i anus
12/27/2017

https://www.humistonandmoore.conv/clampass-tide



Agenda Item #6a-1
Page 1 of 1

Ciam Pass lide Data Dec 2017 - ft NAY
.....‘...|........m....!........-....

I T Ry S T e waveeen =]

ol o N

- 2 _
§o .
= 2 .

0 15

Masker 14
R




